19-047¢

Sonja Birr

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Jeremiah Novak

Meonday, April 22, 2019 5:45 PM
Sonja Birr

Fwd: Street Sweeping

Please add this to the agenda

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Chad Scheinoha <cscheinoha@manitowoc.org>

Date: April 22, 2019 at 8:23:49 AM CDT

To: Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>

Cc: Jeremiah Novak <jnovak@manitowoc.org>, Lee Kummer - D5 <lkummer@manitowoc.org>, Dan
Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>, Stacey Groll <sgroll@manitowoc.org>

Subject: Re: Street Sweeping

Fyi

We have also been discussing this internally. | am working on gathering other city's plans, milage,
equipment, parking ban info for comparisons. | think we all agree that there is room for
improvement. Should be good discussion.

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 22, 2019, at 8:12 AM, Justin Nickels <|nickels@manijtowoc.org> wrote:

For some reason, this year | have been getting more inquiries from the public to change
the street sweeping parking from districts, to odd/even or 1-side every other day.

Would you be willing to bring this discussion to Public Infrastructure Committee for
discussion?

It may be a good idea to revisit/review this since we haven’t since we first implemented
it years ago.

Thanks for the consideration!
- Justin
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Assistant: Stacey Groll
sgroll@manitowoc.org
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